
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

From: [REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk 

To: [REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk; [REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk; [REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk 

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Minister Pow 
Date: 21 March 2023 14:12:33 

Warning: The sender of this message could not be validated. Please use caution when 
opening any message content such as attachments or links 

Please send to [REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk 

Thank you. 

[REDACTED] 

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk> 
Sent: 21 March 2023 14:05 
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk>; [REDACTED] 
<[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Minister Pow 

Hi [REDACTED], 

Excellent! Thanks for letting me know. I’ll send the diary invite now -what’s the best email to 
use? 

Best, 
[REDACTED] 

[REDACTED] | [REDACTED] |Parliamentary Under Secretary of State Department for Environment, 
Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) |[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk | [REDACTED] 

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk> 
Sent: 21 March 2023 13:46 
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] 
<[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Minister Pow 

Some people who received this message don't often get email from [REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk. Learn 
why this is important 

Warning: The sender of this message could not be validated. Please use caution when opening 
any message content such as attachments or links 

Dear [REDACTED] 

mailto:REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk
mailto:REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk
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I’m pleased to confirm that Lawrence will meet with Minister Pow at 10am Tuesday 28th at 
Marsham Street. 

Kind regards 

[REDACTED] 

[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED] to Lawrence Gosden, CEO 
M. [REDACTED] 
southernwater.co.uk 

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk> 
Sent: 20 March 2023 17:26 
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk>; [REDACTED] 
<[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Minister Pow 

Hi [REDACTED], 

Taking over from [REDACTED] as I’m the Minister’s diary secretary. Could we tweak the 
Weds time slightly and hold 11:15 – 11:45 instead of 10:30? Will continue to hold the 
Tuesday time as offered! 

Best, 
[REDACTED] 

[REDACTED] | [REDACTED] |Parliamentary Under Secretary of State Department for Environment, 
Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) |[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk | [REDACTED] 

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk> 
Sent: 20 March 2023 17:23 
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] 
<[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Minister Pow 
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Some people who received this message don't often get email from [REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk. Learn 
why this is important 

Warning: The sender of this message could not be validated. Please use caution when opening 
any message content such as attachments or links 

Dear [REDACTED] 

Thank you for your prompt response. Please can I ask that both times are held and I’ll confirm in 
the morning once I’ve spoken with Lawrence? 

Thank you for our patience. 

Kind regards 

[REDACTED] 

[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED] to Lawrence Gosden, CEO 
M. [REDACTED] 
southernwater.co.uk 

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk> 
Sent: 20 March 2023 14:22 
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk>; [REDACTED] 
<[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] 
<[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Minister Pow 

Thanks for this [REDACTED]. 

Does 10.30am on the Wednesday (29th) work? 

Best, 
[REDACTED] 

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk> 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 2:18 PM 
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Minister Pow 
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You don't often get email from [REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk. Learn why this is important 

Warning: The sender of this message could not be validated. Please use caution when opening 
any message content such as attachments or links 

Hi [REDACTED] 

Apologies for the delay in replying, Lawrence is keen to meet with the Minister but he has a clash 
that morning speaking at a water recycling conference we’re sponsoring in Brighton. We’ve been 
looking to see if we can work around this but if there are any other times when Minister Pow is 
available that would be really helpful? 

Thank you for your help. 

Kind regards 

[REDACTED] 

[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED] to Lawrence Gosden, CEO 
M. [REDACTED] 
southernwater.co.uk 

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk> 
Sent: 20 March 2023 11:30 
To: Gosden, Lawrence <[REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk> 
Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] 
<[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] 
<[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Minister Pow 

You don't often get email from [REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk. Learn why this is important 

Hi Lawrence, 

Could I just come back to this invitation below and confirm if this time works for yourself? 

Best, 
[REDACTED] 
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From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 2:12 PM 
To: [REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk <[REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk> 
Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; 
[REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk>; [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@defra.gov.uk> Subject: 
Meeting Request: Minister Pow 

Good afternoon Lawrence, 

Minister Pow has requested a meeting with you to discuss the recent water outages before 
Christmas. 

We currently have a slot in the diary held for this meeting on Tuesday 28th March at 10am. 

Please can you let me know if this time doesn't work for you. 

The meeting will take place in person at 2 Marsham Street, London. 

Best, 
[REDACTED] 
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any attachments is 
intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to 
use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. 
Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst 
within Defra systems we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. 
Communications on Defra's computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the 
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 

Click here to report this email as spam. 

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. It may 
contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
prohibited from copying, disclosing or distributing this e-mail or its contents (as it may be 
unlawful for you to do so) or taking any action in reliance on it. If you receive this e-mail by 
mistake, please delete it then advise the sender immediately. Without prejudice to the above 
prohibition on unauthorised copying and disclosure of this e-mail or its contents, it is your 
responsibility to ensure that any onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any 
attachments will not adversely affect your or the onward recipients' systems or data. Please 
carry out such virus and other such checks as you consider appropriate. An e-mail reply to this 
address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices. This 
e-mail is issued by Southern Water Services Limited, company number 2366670, registered in 
England and having its registered office at Southern House, Yeoman Road, Worthing, BN13 3NX, 
England. In sending this e-mail the sender cannot be deemed to have specified authority and the 
contents of the e-mail will have no contractual effect unless (in either case) it is otherwise 
agreed between Southern Water Services Limited and the recipient. 

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com 

www.websense.com
mailto:REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk
mailto:REDACTED]@southernwater.co.uk


Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any attachments is 
intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to 
use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. 
Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst 
within Defra systems we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. 
Communications on Defra's computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the 
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any attachments is 
intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to 
use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. 
Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst 
within Defra systems we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. 
Communications on Defra's computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the 
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
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Communications on Defra's computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the 
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